STAT.0249.001.0160_R

WD
WD / T
To: %WQ
Subject: RE: Professional Standards Unit
Dear V@

| shall forward the contact details of a counsellor to you ASAP (as soon as | receive the same from the Professional
Standards Unit).

RegardingYB | have met her twice {once with|YC ind once by herself) to talk through the issues and | know
that she is “doing it tough’. 1 will send counsellor details to her as well. Thanks for the notice.

Stay well iWQ
WD | Headmaster |
THE SCHooL
From: WQ
Sent: Tuesuav,—zz—sgptenmm
To: WD J
Subject: Professional Standards Unit
WD ‘

Dear |

| have spoken with!WO and she said that | should ask you for the contact details for The professional Standards
Unit. 1 do need sofme neip in dealing with what's going on. | know that YB also may need the details, but |
am not sure whether or not | can pass them on to her, or if she has {0 approaciryou. | feel that she is in need of a call
from you, like you have done with me ...so that she knows that you are there for them. It may not be my place to
suggest it - but | know that they are hurting and that it may help them, as it has done us.

Kindest regards
wQ
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